From:

To: Sunnica Energy Farm

Subject: RE: Sunnica Energy Farm - EN010106 - Secretary of State Consultation (our ref 460604)
Date: 10 January 2024 10:08:49

Attachments: -

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find attached the Natural England response

Kind regards,
Richard

Richard Hack

Senior Adviser — Sustainable Development
Norfolk and Suffolk Area Team

Natural England

Tel:
Mobile:

From: Sunnica Energy Farm <Sunnica@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 December 2023 14:27

To: Sunnica Energy Farm <Sunnica@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Sunnica Energy Farm - ENO10106 - Secretary of State Consultation

Dear Sir/Madam
Planning Act 2008 (as amended)

Application by Sunnica Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the Sunnica Energy Farm

Please find attached and a link below to the Secretary of State’s letter that has
been published on the National Infrastructure Planning website in relation to
request for information.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010106-005906

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project webpage of
the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/sunnica-energy-


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fnatural-england&data=05%7C02%7CSunnica%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C20277d807ce84725473508dc11c417ee%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638404781286215340%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OPA2xZ0ZiEt%2F0q16bqqjR9nypRNG5EO1PwTAR8EeR54%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Sunnica@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Sunnica@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010106-005906
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/sunnica-energy-farm/?ipcsection=overview

farm/?ipcsection=overview

The Deadline for comments is 23:59 on 11 January 2024 via this mailbox.
Yours faithfully
Sunnica Energy Farm Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: sunnica@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure

Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning
Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for
the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use,
disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses
whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left
our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or
recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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Date: 10 January 2024
Our ref: 460604
Your ref: EN010106

NATURAL
ENGLAND

Sunnica@planninginspectorate.qgov.uk

Hornbeam House

BY EMAIL ONLY Crewe Business Park

Electra Way
Crewe
Cheshire
CW16GJ

T 0300 060 3900

Dear Sir / Madam

Planning consultation: Application by Sunnica Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting
Development Consent for the proposed Sunnica Energy Farm

Location: Cambridgeshire / Suffolk

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 14 December 2023 which was received by
Natural England on the same date.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Natural England has not yet completed the draft evidence document regarding its research into the
functional linkage of stone curlew populations of the Breckland SPA and therefore it is not publicly
available. There is further work required but we do not have any timescales for this or the date of
publication. The report as published is unlikely to change our advice provided to date for this
proposed development.

For any queries regarding this letter, for new consultations, or to provide further information on this
consultation please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

Yours faithfully

Richard FCuck

Richard Hack
Norfolk & Suffolk Team
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